
From: lekarna.valy@seznam.cz <lekarna.valy@seznam.cz>  
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 8:33 AM 
To: Miloslav Klíma <klima.miloslav@nemnbk.cz> 
Subject: potvrzení objednávky 
 

Dobrý den, 

 

potvrzuji přijetí objednávky č.180223. 

 

Lékárna Na Valech   

 

PharmDr.Petra Nevšímalová 

Příloha k objednávce: 180223 
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Kód Název Množství     

90778 BACTROBAN DRM UNG 1X15GM 1     

vol-0-19 Indulona Originál 85ml 8     

137481 Iomeron 350 INJ SOL 1x500ml 4     

20447 OPTIRAY 350 INJ+INF SOL 5x500ML 1     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

214912 PAMBA INJ SOL 5X5ML/50MG 2     

2289 PROSTIN E2 VAG TBL 4X3MG 2     

2427 ENTIZOL TBL 20X250MG 2     

46125 LIDOCAIN 10% SPR 1X38GM 1     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 5     

544 OXYTOCIN FERRING-LECIVA 5 IU INJ SOL 5X1ML/5UT 10     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 10     

56993 CODEIN SLOVAKOFARMA 30MG TBL 10X30MG-BLISTR 2     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 5     

91261 SPASMOPAN SUP 5 5     

97000 Metronidazole 0.5% Polpharma inf.1x100ml 10     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 10     

inv-9999999-18 MS-SOL.GALLI-VALERIO 5KG 1     

62321 BETADINE SUP VAG 14 2     

inv-9999999-45 sol. SEPTONEX 0.5% 500g 1     

inv-9999999-56 AgNO3 10% 20ml 1     

vol-0-9 DP HEPTAPHAN 50KS 1     

119686 NASIVIN 0,01% NAS GTT SOL 1X5ML 4     

489 KANAVIT INJ 5X1ML/10MG 5     

802 OPHTHALMO-SEPTONEX GTT OPH 10ML 10     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5     



18175 PROPOFOL 1% MCT/LCT FRESENIUS INJ EML 10X100ML 1     

18172 PROPOFOL 1% MCT/LCT FRESENIUS INJ EML 10X50ML 2     

vol-0-4 CALCIUM PANTHOTENAT MAST 10 100ML HBF 1     

vol-0-12 EMSPOMA SPECIAL U ZAKLADNI 950G (BILA) 1     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 1     

214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 50     

2818 ENDIARON TBL OBD 20X250MG 2     

31950 CARBOCIT SEVAC TBL 20 3     

3575 HEPAROID LECIVA UNG 30GM 2     
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407 CALCIUM BIOTIKA INJ 10X10ML/1GM 2     

50352 PROKANAZOL POR CPS DUR28X100MG 1     

55823 NOVALGIN TBL OBD 20X500MG 3     

58037 BETALOC ZOK 50 MG TBL RET 30X50MG 1     

58249 GUAJACURAN 5% INJ 10X10ML/0.5GM 1     

62317 BETADINE LIQ 1X1000ML 1     

76064 ACIDUM FOLICUM DRG 30X10MG 1     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 5     

810 SANORIN EMULSIO NDR 10ML 0.1% 2     

93105 DEGAN 10 MG ROZTOK PRO INJEKCI INJ SOL 50X2ML/10MG 1     

93724 INDOMETACIN 100 BERLIN-CHEMIE SUP 10X100MG 2     

94234 GUAJACURAN TBL 200MG 2     

inv-9999999-33 PHLEGMOTOM 250g 1     

inv-9999999-37 PERSTERIL 10% 1L 1     

164401 Fluconazol Kabi 2mg/ml inf.sol.10x100ml/200mg 1     

176954 Algifen Neo por.gtt.sol.50ml/25000/250mg 2     

201125 Tramal tobolky 50mg por.cps.dur.20x50mg 2     

201135 Tramal inj.roztok 100mg/2ml inj.sol.5x10 5     

71950 ISOPTIN SR 240 TBL OBD 30X240MG 2     

94114 WARFARIN TBL 100X5MG 1     

94804 Moduretic 30 tbl 2     

94916 AMBROBENE INJ SOL 5X2ML/15MG 10     

94920 AMBROBENE 7.5MG/ML SOL 1X100ML 5     

97910 HUMAN ALBUMIN GRIFOLS 20% INF SOL 1X100ML 1     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 2     

inv-9999999-43 MS - RYBILKA ( UNG.LAVARISINI ) 500G 1     

inv-9999999-6 MS-CREMOR MENTHOLO-CAMPHORATI 500G 1     

124067 Hydrocortison VUAB 100mg inj.sol.1x100mg 10     

144103 SIMVASTATIN MYLAN 20 MG POR TBL FLM 30X20MG 1     

201135 Tramal inj.roztok 100mg/2ml inj.sol.5x10 5     

201138 Tramal Retard 100mg por.tbl.pro.30x100mg 1     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 2     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 4     

43950 Ambroxol AL 30 tbl 20x30mg  6     

502 MESOCAIN INJ 10X10ML 1% 5     
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527 NATRIUM SALICYLICUM BIOTIKA INJ 10X10ML 10% 5     

55824 NOVALGIN INJ 5X5 2.5GM 10     

72972 AMOKSIKLAV 1,2 G INJ PLV SOL 5X1.2GM 15     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 10     

96414 GENTAMICIN LEK 80 MG/2 ML INJ SOL 10X2ML/80MG 10     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 5     

32087 TRALGIT 100 INJ INJ SOL 5X2ML/100MG 5     

32090 TRALGIT 50 INJ INJ SOL 5X1ML/50MG 5     

62316 BETADINE LIQ 1X120ML 3     

98169 BUSCOPAN INJ 5X1ML/20MG 5     

inv-9999999-11 MS-PEROXID VODIKU 3% 1000G 5     

103409 Veral 75 inj.sol.5x3ml/75mg 5     

107677 KALIUMCHLORID 7.45% BRAUN INF CNC SOL 20X100M 1     

124067 Hydrocortison VUAB 100mg inj.sol.1x100mg 5     

129827 APO-QUETIAPIN 25 MG POR TBL FLM 30X25MG 2     

536 NORADRENALIN LECIVA INJ 5X1ML/1MG 40     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 2     

69189 EUTHYROX 50 TBL 100X50RG 2     

49193 CEFTAX 1000 INJ PLV SOL 10X1000 6     

215478 EBRANTIL 60 RETARD POR CPS PRO 50X60MG 2     

2684 MESOCAIN GEL 20GM 10     

32859 NAC Al 600 50 tbl.eff. 2     

3542 DIGOXIN LECIVA 0.25MG TBL 30X0,25MG 5     

4071 DITHIADEN INJ 10X2ML 5     

498 MAGNESIUM SULFURICUM BIOTIKA INJ 5X10ML 10% 20     

56805 FURORESE 40 POR TBL NOB 100X40M 3     

5951 AMOKSIKLAV 1G TBL OBD 14X1GM 10     

7981 NOVALGIN INJEKCE INJ SOL 10X2ML/1GM 30     

83318 DIGOXIN LECIVA 0.125MG TBL 30X0,125MG 5     

92351 ATROVENT 0.025% INH SOL 1X20ML 10     

92359 PROSTAPHLIN 1000 MG INJ PLV SOL 1X1GM 50     

94234 GUAJACURAN TBL 200MG 15     

99926 TIAPRA POR.TBL.FLM.50x100MG 10     

inv-9999999-44 Boraxglycerin 1% 200g 3     

inv-9999999-60 MS-VASELINUM ALBUM 1000G 3     
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inv-9999999-61 Gentianova Violet 0,5% 50g 3     

vol-0-7 DIGOXIN INJ. 25X1ML/0.25MG 1     

90044 DEPO-MEDROL 40MG/ML INJ SUS 1X1ML/40MG 10     

142095 Amloratio-Ratiopharm por.tbl.nob.30x5mg 2     

162180 Ciprofloxacin Kabi 200mg/100ml inf.sol.10x200mg 1     

16422 PIRAMIL 2,5 MG 100 TBL 1     

164401 Fluconazol Kabi 2mg/ml inf.sol.10x100ml/200mg 1     

16600 UNASYN INJ PLV SOL 1X1.5GM 60     

198058 Sanval 10mg por.tbl.flm. 100x10mg 2     

200821 Atorvastatin Ratio.GMBH 20mgx100tbl. 1     



214427 Controloc inj.plv.sol.1x40mg 40     

102596 CARVESAN 6.25 POR TBL NOB 30X6.25 2     

107639 Mirtazapin Sandoz 15 mg 30 tbl 3     

109415 Nolpaza 40mg por.tbl.ent. 84x40mg 6     

114067 LOZAP 50 POR TBL FLM 90X50MG 2     

119654 Sorbifer durules por.tbl.100x320mg/60mg 3     

12069 Glimepirid Sandoz 2mg por.tbl.30x2mg 1     

154056 GLIMEPIRID MYLAN 3 MG POR TBL NOB 30X3MG 1     

16321 BRAUNOVIDON MAST UNG 1X250GM-TUBA 2     

176954 Algifen Neo por.gtt.sol.50ml/25000/250mg 3     

188470 Glyclada 60mg por.tbl.ret.90x60mg 3     

199680 Erdomed por.cps dur.60x300mg 2     

200935 KALNORMIN POR TBL PRO 30X1GM 15     

213477 FRAXIPARIN MULTI INJ SOL 10X5ML/47.5 3     

215476 EBRANTIL 30 RETARD POR CPS PRO 50X30MG 2     

 

Cena celkem: 142842Kč 


